
From: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: Re: Version 2 

Date: Monday, November 18, 2019 1:48:39 PM 

Do we want to lock in a date? We are actually going to be in beta for V2 by then of the portal 
so the timing is peif ect... Thanks! 

r?(6}
rj Nov 15 2019 at ] ·04 PM !(b)(5) 

-------------�� wrote: 

Data Analytics Technology Center 

Science and Technology Directorate 

Department of Homeland Security 

b)(6) 
Office 

Cell 

All foreign national meetings require approval 20 days in advance for 
unclassified visits and 30 days in advance of classified visits. Please 
coordinate with me in advance. 

From:-fb_H5_) ______ �
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2019 1:04

,.,;,....,::.,
P

,::..;.
M-=-------------� 

To: l(b)(6) h ICb)(6) 

Cc: b)(6)
<�b)(6) 

Subject: RE: Version 2 

Hi 1Cb)(6) I

DHS-001-10083-002316



Thank you for reaching out. I will looks at the calendar and see what is available. At the 
moment, we are looking into December. 

V/R, 

(b)(6) 

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

From: (b)(6) 

Sent:  Friday, November 15, 2019 1:02 PM 
To: " 6) 

Cc: 
b)(6) 

 

b)(6) 

  

    

  

>• , 

1(b)(6) 

 

1 
Subject: Re: Version 2 

 

You guys are gonna love what you see! Tons of improvements and very cool capabilities. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Nov 13, 2019, at 11:39 AM,
(b)(6) 

. wrote: 
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As we mentioned in our last conference call with you, V2 of our portal is 
anticipated to be released in 1st QTR of 2020 and we wanted to see 
about getting on your calendar in the next week or so to provide you and your 
team a sneak peak on V2 of the Venntel Portal. Should be no more than 30 
minutes and we'd be able to show you the new UI and features of the portal. 

Let me know a good day/time for us to come to Vermont Ave for this 
demonstration. 

Thanks again, 

(b)(6) 

Venntel, Inc. 

(b)(6)  I llr 

(b)(6) 
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From: 
To: 
SulDect: 
Date: 
Attachment= 

(b)(6) 

 

RE: Technology ante T stet 190001 no -  Border Seoffity Quad Updates fey SOPDUSST Meeting with SI Reponse Mildred by 11/25/2019 8:0000 MI 
Tuesday, Plenotter 19, 2019 II:21:50 AM 
Derr enner Pordim raw-IPT  twinsw  - <ch..% am Deere Trend... flew 5019053  watt 

In May we briefed the following, attached are the slides. Any updates? 

20 Minutes 

- joint Enforcement and Data Intelligence (jEDI) 

- Open Source and Social Media (OSSM) - Night Fury Research Activity 

- Project Alexander 

Data Analytics Technology Center 

Science and Technology Directorate 

De.artment of Homeland Security 

Office 

Cell 

All foreign national meetings require approval 20 days in advance for unclassified visits and 30 days in advance of classified visits. Please coordinate with me 
in advance. 

From —

 

Sent: Tuesday. November19. 2019 11'09 AM 

Subject: Technology Center Tasker 19.0001720- Border Security Quad Updates for SOPDUSST Meeting with Si Response required by 11/25/2019 8:00:00 AM 

This is an mno-generated email. Please do not reply. Automated notification was initiated by account Fogey, Anne (CTR). 

Please respond to the Technology Center Tasker Border Security quad Updates for SOPDUSST Meeting with Si  119-00017701  and submit your responses befok,  11/25/2019 8:00:00 AM 

INSTRUCTIONS: 
SORDUSS is meeting with the neiv Acting S-1 in the near future to discuss Border Security. We want to provide the SOPDUSST ,vith o complete set of Quad Charts that cover ail we are doing in the realm of Border Security. The 
plan is to provide Bill and the AS1 on executive summory/strotegic outlook for R&D investments on Borders, immigration, and Mantime effons using the inputs we receive from this data roll We will also pion to provide the AS1 
leave behind quad charts to provide to his staff 

The Secure Borders ?PT held a review of S&rs border security efforts on 1-3 May2019 (projects that were briefed are listed in Me attached agenda). The Quad Chats presented at the May review need to be validated/updated. 
Also. Quad charts ore needed for ongoing FY20 border security work not briefed at the May review. 

Quad Charts used for the May 2019 review can be found ot the foNowing ShorePoint site 

If you have any questions please contact the TCO Front Office via email 

Thank you 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Start: 
End: 
Location: 
Attachments: 

Goole Calendar on behalf of 

    

j(b)(6)  

     

     

Accepted: V2 Briefing @ Thu Jan 9, 2020 10am - 11am (EST)  

Thursday, January 9, 2020 10:00:00 AM 

Thursday, January 9, 2020 11:00:00 AM 
1120 Vermont Avenue, NW, Washington, DC 20005, 6th Floor, 6-118 

jnvite.ics  

 

 

Ith)(R1  
has accepted this invitation. 

V2 Briefing 

When 
Thu Jan 9,2020 10am — Ilam Eastern Time - New York 
Where 
1120 Vermont Avenue, NW, Washington, DC 20005, 6th Floor, 6-118 (map 
<https://www.google.com/maps/search/1120+Vermont+Avenue,+NW,+Washington,+DC+20005,+6th+Floor,+6-118?h1=en> ) 
Calendar  

1(b)(6)  
‘‘, ho 

1(b)(6) 
- organizer 

1(b)(6) 
- creator 

1(b)(6) 

Invitation from Google Calendar <https:/Avww.google.cornicalendar/> 

You are receiving this courtesy email at the account I because you are an attendee of this event. 

To stop receiving future updates for this event, decline this event. Alternatively you can sign up for a Google account at 
https://www.google.comicalendar/ and control your notification settings for your entire calendar. 

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to send a response to the organizer and be added to the guest list, or invite others regardless of their 
own invitation status, or to modify your RSVP. Learn More <https://support.google.com/calendar/answer/37135#forwarding>. 
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(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

From b)(6) 

Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2019 5:02 PM 
To: 
Cc (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

From: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 
Date: 

Attachments: 

(b)(6) 

 

RE: DA-TC FY19/FY20 Spend Plan 

Thursday, September 5, 2019 12:47:18 PM 

DATC FY20 OSE Spend Plan - TCD - 5 Sep 2019.xlsx 

Hi (b)(6) 

Attached is the updated document, please excuse the delay. The one row highlighted in 
yellow is a PR that's already in the tracker but withdrawn at the end of FY19. We plan to 
resubmit it and that should account for all the remaining funds. 

Thank you, 

(b)(6) 

Data Analytics Technology Center 
Science and Technology Directorate 
Department of Homeland Security 

All foreign national meetings require approval 20 days in advance for 
unclassified visits and 30 days in advance of classified visits. Please coordinate 
with me in advance. 

From: 

Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2019 9:50 AM 

To: 

Subject: RE: DA-TC FY19/FY20 Spend Plan 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

When you complete this — make sure to unhide Column H — PR Amount. Not sure why it is hidden. 

(b)(6) 

Support Contractor 

Science & Technology Directorate 

Department of Homeland Security 
(b)(6) (w) 

DHS-001-10083-002415



(b)(6) 

Subject: DA-TC FY19/FY20 Spend Plan 

Hi (b)(6) 

Thank you for answering all of our questions. Attached is the DA-TC input for FY20. We 
will send you the FY19 information the morning. The plan is to resubmit the PRs that 
were rejected in the waiver process which accounts for all the funds. 

If there any questions, please let us know. 

V/r, 

(b)(6) 

Data Analytics Technology Center 
Science and Technology Directorate 
Department of Homeland Security 
(b)(6) Office 

Cell 
(b)(6) 

All foreign national meetings require approval 20 days in advance for 
unclassified visits and 30 days in advance of classified visits. Please coordinate 
with me in advance. 
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Science Technology 
Office of Science Engineering (OSE) 

Fiscal Year 2020 
Draft Budget 

2019 Pillar Office of Science & Engineering/HSARPA 

FY 2020 Spend Plan Executable (Multiple Items) 

FY 2020 Spend Plan (Pre Sum of CIO & Personal Sum of FY20 Revised 

Row Labels 

Operations & Requirements Analysis 

Aligning Departmental R&D to DHS Goals (Integrated Product Teams) 

JRC Support 

Operations Analysis 

Stakeholder Engagement and Requirements (FRRG & International) 

Systems of Systems Operational Analytics 

Systems Engineering & Standards 

Capability Development Support 

Policy and Workforce Development 

Public Private Partnerships 

SE Support (Formerly SE Projects) 

Standards 

Technical Risk Assessment (formerly DHS Program SE Oversight Activities) 

Technology Centers 

Advanced Computing Technology Centers 

Bio-Threat Characterization (BTC) 

Enduring Sciences Research Centers 

Innovative Systems Technology Centers 

Technology Scouting & Transition 

First Responder Technologies 

First Responder Technologies-System Assessment and Validation for Emergency Responders (SAVER) 

Technology Clearinghouse 

Technology Scouting 

Technology Transition 

Test & Evaluation 

Capability Development Support 

Developmental Test & Evaluation (DT&E) (formerly Oversight Activities of DHS T&E Products) 

Operational Test & Evaluation (formerly T&E Activities for Special DHS Projects) 

Grand Total  

Tax) Property Tax Sum of SBIR Tax 3.2% Sum of Total CAPS PSO Tax Sum of OSE FO Executable 

11742000 246000 204496 56000 224720 11011280 

(b)(4) 
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From: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Date: 

(b)(6) 

 

Follow up 

Monday, September 9, 2019 10:43:30 AM 

I hope you had a great weekend. I want to offer my sincere thanks for allowing Venntel to 
provide the briefing to your Privacy/OGC folks. We appreciate your confidence in our 
capabilities and how it supports the DHS mission. It's not often that you find people as 
passionate about their jobs and who think outside the box and are willing to take risks on a 
small company and believe it's solution will ultimately pay huge dividends in protecting the 
country. I couldn't be any more excited about working with you and your team moving 
forward. 

I want to follow up on a couple of items and look at the next possible steps. Not in any 
particular order. 

1. Would like to get feedback (if possible) on the briefing that we gave on Thursday. It seems 
to me to have hit your objectives but want to verify that. 

2. Private briefmg/demo for 

3. Priorities 2020. There were a number of items that we discussed on future capabilities and 
other tech we may be able to bring to the mission and thought it would be good to prioritize 
with you. Items include (again, not in any order - but feel free to suggest what is your 
priority) 

1. Audience attendance data (Opioid Crisis) 
2. Near-real time signal data (to include Migration) 
3. Enterprise wide data (how to get our data in the hands of the operators) 
4. Bringing the Eastern Hemisphere data into your data lake (to round out having the entire 

collection - would like to get this into your hands soonest - your lqtr 2020?) 
5. Helping performance issues with a tech exchange with our core platform team. 

4. I want to see about getting on your calendar and have the week of September 16th open and 
available. Let me know if there are any day/times that work for you. We can jump into any of 
the items listed above to help guide priorities. 

Thanks again to 
to your team. 

 

for herding the cats - no small feat I am sure. She is an amazing asset 

  

Let me know when would be a good time to connect. 

V/R 
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Venntel, Inc. 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

(b)(6)

.

M 

 

Fwd: Follow up 
Thursday, September 12, 2019 2:01:39 PM 

Sir, 

Can you please respond to 

Thank you, 

Technology Centers 

DHS Science and Technology Directorate 

From: (b)(6) 

Sent: Monday, September 9, 2019 10:43 AM 

To: (b)(6) 

Cc: (b)(6) 

Subject: Follow up 

(b)(6)1 

I hope you had a great weekend. I want to offer my sincere thanks for allowing Venntel to 

provide the briefing to your Privacy/OGC folks. We appreciate your confidence in our 

capabilities and how it supports the DHS mission. It's not often that you find people as 

passionate about their jobs and who think outside the box and are willing to take risks on a small 

company and believe it's solution will ultimately pay huge dividends in protecting the country. I 

couldn't be any more excited about working with you and your team moving forward. 

I want to follow up on a couple of items and look at the next possible steps. Not in any particular 

order. 

1. Would like to get feedback (if possible) on the briefing that we gave on Thursday. It seems to 

me to have hit your objectives but want to verify that. 

2. Private briefing/demo for (b)(6) 

3.Priorities 2020. There were a number of items that we discussed on future capabilities and 
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other tech we may be able to bring to the mission and thought it would be good to prioritize with 

you. Items include (again, not in any order - but feel free to suggest what is your priority) 

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

your team. 

 

for herding the cats - no small feat I am sure. She is an amazing asset to 

  

Let me know when would be a good time to connect. 

V/R 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Venntel, Inc. 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

(b)(6) 

 

FW: raw Venntel 
Thursday, September 12, 2019 3:03:46 PM 
venntel sianal-record-format dailv121.pdf 
imaqe001.pnq 

Hi 1(b)(6) 

Attached per your request. 

VR, 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Department of Homeland Security 

Science and Technology Directorate 
(b)(6) 

/ MOBILIZING  INNOVATION 
FOR A  SECURE  WORLD 
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II I: From: 

Sent: Monday, September 9, 2019 10:43 AM 

To: 

Cc: 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

From: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Date: 

(b)(6) 

 

Re: Follow up 

Thursday, September 12, 2019 4:05:09 PM 

Hey (b)(6) 

  

Thanks for the note and will work with Jessica on scheduling. Hopefully the briefing cleared 
the way for using the data again. 

Have a great vacation and safe travels. 

On Thu, Sep 12, 2019 at 2:09 PM wrote: 

Many thanks. I hope that you had a great weekend as well! 
As you can tell we are working through a number of questions with the team. 
It is indeed good to have the energy and focus. The team is greatly appreciative of your 
efforts to explain the data and ecosystem and that information was very helpful. I do believe 
that there will be additional opportunities the brief on this topic. 
We will need to wait on input from our team before we can prioritize and proceed. We are 
hoping to have that input soon. 
Happy to get together with you but I am on vacation next week and at Strata the week after. 
Let me know what works and will make sure that we get together. 
Talk to you soon, 

Get Outlook for iOS 

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
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1. Would like to get feedback (if possible) on the briefing that we gave on Thursday. It 
seems to me to have hit your objectives but want to verify that. 

2. Private briefing/demo for 

3. Priorities 2020. There were a number of items that we discussed on future capabilities 
and other tech we may be able to bring to the mission and thought it would be good to 
prioritize with you. Items include (again, not in any order - but feel free to suggest what is 
your priority) 

1. Audience attendance data (Opioid Crisis) 
2. Near-real time signal data (to include Migration) 
3. Enterprise wide data (how to get our data in the hands of the operators) 
4. Bringing the Eastern Hemisphere data into your data lake (to round out having the 

entire collection - would like to get this into your hands soonest - your lqtr 2020?) 
5. Helping performance issues with a tech exchange with our core platform team. 

4. I want to see about getting on your calendar and have the week of September 16th open 
and available. Let me know if there are any day/times that work for you. We can jump into 
any of the items listed above to help guide priorities. 

Thanks again to (b)(6) ' for herding the cats - no small feat I am sure. She is an amazing 
asset to your team. 

Let me know when would be a good time to connect. 

V/R 

'b)(6)  

Venntel, Inc. 
(b)(6) 

Venntel, Inc. 
(b)(6) 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

(b)(6) 

 

RE: 2nd Request - FW: CO for PR RSTC-19-00057 - Venntel Marketing Data 

Wednesday, September 18, 2019 3:05:55 PM 
imaae001.onq 

(b)(6) 

Subject PRs funds have already been decommitted, but the Budget Team and FINOPS would like to 

maintain all the carryover PRs commitment in FFMS until the end of the fiscal year. We cannot 

rebuild your commitment PR as the funding line associated with it is deficient by IM(4) Please 

know that if you would like this requisition to be part of the carryover list, we will need to reestablish 

the commitment, which means that we will need a funding line for the shortfall. Please let us know 

if you would like to proceed. 

Thank you. 

Very respectfully, 

FinanciaT Management Specialist 

Department of Homeland Security 

PH:  

CELL: 

PR Questions? PR First Stop-

 

      

From:  

Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2019 9:33 PM 

To: 

 

D)(6) 

)(6 

Subject: RE: 2nd Request - FW: CO for PR RSTC-19-00057 - Venntel Marketing Data 

Thanks,  (b)(6) for your email. 

For FBD, please let us know when the funds on PR RSTC-19-00057 have been de-committed so that 

can then send a ticket to the PRISM Help Desk to close this PR. Thank you. 

(b)(6) 

CC (b 

(b)(6) 
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Duane Schatz 

Associate Director/Contracting Officer 

S&T Acquisitions Division 

Office of Procurement Operations 

Department of Homeland Security 

Email: (b)(6) 

Phone: 1(b)(6) 

Contracting 

Procurement Innovation Lab 

Innovation 
FAR 

Practitioner 
(-1-> 

"SHU"-ha-ri 

From: (b)(6) 

Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2019 4:45 PM 

To b)(6) 

Cc: (b)(6) 

Subject: RE: 2nd Request - FW: CO for PR RSTC-19-00057 - Venntel Marketing Data 

(b)(6) 

Thank you for all of your hard work in supporting the Data Analytics Technology Center and the 

critical missions of DHS. 

We have been in a long deliberative process regarding this effort. Unfortunately, we are now in a 

legal review that may take until October to complete. With this uncertainty, we will not be expecting 

to award this effort in FY19. We are interested in leaving the paperwork in place if that is possible, 

but to schedule this effort for award in FY20. We will withdraw and close this PR, and re-submit for 

FY-20 execution once the legal analysis Is completed. 

(b)(6) 

From: 
(b)(6) 

Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2019 2:57 PM 

To: 13)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Subject: 2nd Request - FW: CO for PR RSTC-19-00057 - Venntel Marketing Data 

(b)(6) 

Cc: 

Hi 
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Please advise when we can expect the revisions requested. 

Thanks, 

(b)(6) 

Contract Specialist 

S&T Acquisitions Division 

Office of Procurement Operations 

Department of Homeland Security 

Email: (b)(6) 

Phone:  Vb)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Subject: FW: CO for PR RSTC-19-00057 - Venntel Marketing Data 

Hi, (b)(6) 

I hope all is well. Please review the comments from John in the email below, as well as those in the 

documents. 

I have revised the Delivery Requirements document, and the JEFO. Please refer to the attached 

Marketing Research Report Template. 

(b)(6) 

Contract Specialist 

S&T Acquisitions Division 

Office of Procurement Operations 

Department of Homeland Security 

Email: (b)(6) 

Phone: (b)(6) 

From: (b)(6) 

Sent:  Wednesday, June 19, 2019 1:23 PM 

To: 03)(6) 
1 

Ccfb)(6) 

Subject: RE: CO for PR RSTC-19-00057 - Venntel Marketing Data 

(b)(6) 

From: 

Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2019 12:35 AM 

To: 

Cc: 
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Please see final review comments in the attached documents. The market research report will require 
some work form the PMO, please work with them to revise the report so it conforms to the template and 
the process outlined in the market research guide (attached for reference). Due to the dollar value, the 
scrutiny for this will be rather high and the entire package needs to present a cohesive and easily-
followed case supporting the brand name requirement. 

I did not see an IGCE attached to your initial message. 

(b)(5) 

Happy to discuss if needed. Thanks. 

Respectfully, 

(b)(6) 

Contracting Officer 

From: (b)(6) 

Sent: Friday, June 14, 2019 3:55 PM 

To: (b)(6) 

Subject: FW: CO for PR RSTC-19-00057 - Venntel Marketing Data 

Hi, ! 

I am including the package received for PR RSTC-19-00057 for the purchase of Venntel Marketing 

Data. 

I have reviewed the documents submitted, and they were updated from the submission received 

last year: 

(b)(5) 

Let me know your thoughts and I'll reach out to Stephen and his team. 

Thanks, 
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Associate Director/Contracting Officer 

S&T Acquisitions Division 

Office of Procurement Operations 

Department of Homeland Security 

Email:  

Phone: 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Procurement Innovation Lab 

(b)(6) 

Contract Specialist 

S&T Acquisitions Division 

Office of Procurement Operations 

Department of Homeland Security 

Email: 

Phone: 

From: b)(6) 

Sent: Monday, June 10, 2019 12:50 PM 

To b)(6) 

Cc: (b)(6) 

Subject: RE: CO for PR RSTC-19-00057 - Venntel Marketing Data 

Hi (b)(6) 

(b)(6) will be the CO. 

(b)(6) 

From.,(b)(6) 

Sent: Monday, June 10, 2019 1:09 PM 

     

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

Phone. 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) From: 

Who will be the CO for PR RSTC-19-00057 - Venntel Marketing Data? 

Thanks, 

(b)(6) 

From 

Sent: Monday, June 10, 2019 1:07 PM 

To M6)  

CC  b)(6)  

Subject: RE: CO for PR RSTC-19-00057 - Venntel Marketing Data 

Hi 
(b)(6) 

I believe so, but please confirm with (b)(6) 

Respectfully, 

(b)(6) 

Contracting Officer 

Sent: Monday, June 10, 2019 1:04 PM 

To (b)(6) 

(b)(6) Cc: 

Subject: CO for PR RSTC-19-00057 - Venntel Marketing Data 

Hi, (b)(6) 

  

Will you be the CO for PR RSTC-19-00057 - Venntel Marketing Data? 

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

Portal Licenses have expired. 

Tuesday, September 24, 2019 10:52:23 AM 

Hey 

Just wanted to let you know that the PoP for the portal licenses (5) expired on 9/20/2019 for 
DHS S&T. 

Unfortunately, it looks like I will have to have to turned off access. Hopefully we can get this 
cured in the near term. It does seem that they way the contract was awarded, that you could 
renew the contract by having the monies obligated (I think I am reading this correctly). 

Please call me if you have any questions. 

We appreciate your support, 

v/r 

I 

Venntel Inc. 

DHS-001-10083-002436



From: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Date: 
Western Hemisphere / Central America / South America Data 

Tuesday, September 24, 2019 11:38:04 AM 

It seems that the PoP for the Data feed has also expired and Venntel will need to turn off 
access to this data feed effective tonight. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

v/r 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6 

Venntel, Inc. 
(b)(6) 
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-• (b)(6) 
,... 

To: 

Cc 

(b)(6) 

From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

(b)(6) 

RE: Portal Licenses have expired. 
Tuesday, September 24, 2019 4:49:00 PM 

(b)(6) 

Got it. We continue to wait for the analysis to complete so that we understand how to proceed.  I 

believe that we will have an answer in FY20 and will keep you posted. We greatly appreciate your 

participation in our review process and for your support to Homeland Security. 

Will be in touch soon, 
(b)(6) 

From: (b)(6) 

Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2019 10:51 AM 

Subject: Portal Licenses have expired. 

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
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Hey 1 11 

(b)(6) 

b)(6) 

Subject: Portal Licenses have expired. 

Just wanted to let you know that the PoP for the portal licenses (5) expired on 9/20/2019 for 
DHS S&T. 

Unfortunately, it looks like I will have to have to turned off access. Hopefully we can get 
this cured in the near term. It does seem that they way the contract was awarded, that you 
could renew the contract by having the monies obligated (I think I am reading this 
correctly). 

From 

Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2019 10:51 AM 

To:  

Cc: 

From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

(b)(6) 

 

Re: Portal Licenses have expired. 
Wednesday, September 25, 2019 11:07:22 AM 

Thanks 0)(6)1 

   

Quick question. Are the data renewals contingent of FY19 year end money? In other words, 
does funding for data and I suspect other non-Venntel capabilities go away if not used by Sept 
30? 

11'1111'11 

On Tue, Sep 24, 2019 at 4:49 PM r 6) —42  wrote: 

 

MEM 

  

Got it. We continue to wait for the analysis to complete so that we understand how to proceed. I 

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

Time for a 5 min call today? 
Thursday, September 26, 2019 9:59:17 AM 

(b)(6) 

I was speaking to  our CEO and he would like to jump on a quick call to better 
understand the issue(s) that might be affecting S&T's ability to acquire/renew data licenses 
and how best can we support you. 

Let me know when would be a good time to connect and I'll set it up. 

v/r 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Venntel, Inc. 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Re: lime for a 5 min call today? 
Thursday, September 26, 2019 11:18:12 AM 

Thanks (b)(6) (b)(6) if there is anything I can do to help please let me know. Thanks! 

   

Sent from my iPhone 

On Sep 26, 2019, at 9:58 AM, wrote: 

I was speaking to  (b)(6)  our CEO and he would like to jump on a quick call 
to better understand the issue(s) that might be affecting S&T's ability to 
acquire/renew data licenses and how best can we support you. 

Let me know when would be a good time to connect and I'll set it up. 

v/r 

Venntel, Inc. 
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From: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments:  

MITRE DATC Weekly Report - 4 October 2019 
Friday, October 4, 2019 4:47:47 PM 
imaoe001.ond 

(b)(6) et al. 

Please see below for our weekly updates this week. 

Thanks, 
(b)(6) 

MITRE DHS S&T Data Analytics Technology Center (DATC) Weekly report 

4 October 2019 

(b)(4) 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Follow up 
Tuesday, October 15, 2019 11:31:11 AM 

(b)(6) 

Following up to see if the privacy folks have gotten back to you and what the outcome is. 
Additionally I'd like to get to you a new quote for the data so that we can true-up the missed 
months of historical data and see if there is still interest in obtaining the 'rest of the world'. 
Lots to cover but thought that it would be good to align priorities to support your mission. 

Thanks and look forward to hearing from you. 

Best, 

Venntel Inc. 
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(b)(6) 

I am still waiting on our general counsel. Just queried and will let you know what I learn as soon as 

possible! Greatly appreciate your support of our missions, 
(b)(6) 

From: 

Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2019 11:30 AM 

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

RE: Follow up 
Tuesday, October 15, 2019 11:59:00 AM 
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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Start: 
End: 
Location: 
Attachments: 

Google Calendar  on behalf of 
klo)(61 

(b)(6) 

1(b)(6) Accepted: Venntel Update @ Fri Oct 25, 2019 10am - 10:30am (EDT) 
Friday, October 25, 2019 10:00:00 AM 
Friday, October 25, 2019 10:30:00 AM 
Conference Call' kb)(6) 

jnyite.ics 

1(b)(6)  
has accepted this invitation. 

Venntel Update 

When 
Fri Oct 25, 2019 10am — 10:30am Eastern Time - New York 
Where 
Conference Call: 
khV61 
Calendar 
kb)(6) 
Who 

loom‘ I 
- organizer 

(b)(6) 
- creator 

(b)(6) 

Invitation from Google Calendar <https:/Avww.google.cornicalendar/> 

You are receiving this courtesy email at the account because you are an attendee of this event. 

To stop receiving future updates for this event, decline this event. Alternatively you can sign up for a Google account at 
https://www.google.cornicalendar/ and control your notification settings for your entire calendar. 

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

Google Calendar  on behalf of (b)(6) 

1(b)(6) 

Accepted: Venntel Update @ Fri Oct 25, 2019 10am - 10:30am (EDT) 
Friday, October 25, 2019 10:00:00 AM 
Friday, October 25, 2019 10:30:00 AM  

Conference Call :1(b)(6)  

invite. ics 

(b)(6) 

11hVM 
has accepted this invitation. 

Venntel Update 

When 
Fri Oct 25, 2019 10am — 10:30am Eastern Time - New York 
Where 
Conference Ca11:1(b)(6) 

Kh1(61  
Calendar  

1(b)(6)  
Who 

ithVRI 
- organizer 

Ifhl(61 1 
creator 

kh)(61_11 

Invitation from Google Calendar <https:/Avww.google.cornicalendar/> 

You are receiving this courtesy email at the account 'L because you are an attendee of this event. 

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

Goode Calendar  on behalf of 1(b)(6) 

1(h)(61 11  
Accepted: Venntel Update @ Fri Oct 25, 2019 10am - 10:30am (EDT) 
Friday, October 25, 2019 10:00:00 AM 
Friday, October 25, 2019 10:30:00 AM 
Conference Call: (b)(6) 

jnyite.ics 

(b)(6) 

kb)(6)  
has accepted this invitation. 

Venntel Update 

When 
Fri Oct 25, 2019 10am — 10:30am Eastern Time - New York 
Where 
Conference Call: 

Calendar  

Who 

- organizer 

1(b)(6) 
- creator 

Fb)(6) 

(b)(61 

Invitation from Google Calendar <https://www.google.comkalendad> 

You are receiving this courtesy email at the accoun because you are an attendee of this event. 

To stop receiving future updates for this event, decline this event. Alternatively you can sign up for a Google account at 
https://www.google.comicalendar/ and control your notification settings for your entire calendar. 

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to send a response to the organizer and be added to the guest list, or invite others regardless of their 
own invitation status, or to modify your RSVP. Learn More <https://supportgoogle.comicalendadanswer/37135#forwarding> . 
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Subject: 
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From: 

To: 

Subject: 

Start: 

End: 

Location: 

Attachments:  

Goode Calendar on behalf of (b)(6) 

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
Conference Call 
khl(R1  
(alondar 
103)(6) m 
Who 

ifb)(6)  
- organizer 

1(b)(6) 
- creator 

1(b)(6) 

1(b)(6) 

1(b)(6) 

Invitation from Google Calendar <https://www.google.comkalendar/> 

You are receiving this courtesy email at the account (b)(6) because you are an attendee of this event. 

To stop receiving future updates for this event, decline this event. Alternatively you can sign up for a Google account at 
https://vAvw.google.comicalendar/ and control your notification settings for your entire calendar. 

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to send a response to the organizer and be added to the guest list, or invite others regardless of their 
own invitation status, or to modify your RSVP. Learn More <https://support.google.comicalendadanswer/37135#forwarding> . 
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Subject: 
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

(b)(6) 

Agenda / Revised Quotes 
Thursday, October 24, 2019 1:25:17 PM 
Venntel Ouote - Data Pricinci List - DHS S&T 10162019.odf 
Venntel Quote - DHS S&T License Renewaldodf 

(b)(6) 

In anticipation of our call on Friday, I thought it would make sense to cover off a few items to 
include a revised quote in case you have any questions. 

Agenda 

Revised quotes (2) 

I 11 

We very much appreciate your support and look forward to our call. 

As always please feel free to call anytime. 

V/r 

Venntel, Inc. 
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(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

From:  

Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2019 1:24 PM 

To: 

Cc 

From: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Date: 

RE: Agenda / Revised Quotes 

Thursday, October 24, 2019 1:34:49 PM 

Thanks (b)(6) 

b)(6) 

Data Analytics Technology Center 
Science and Technology Directorate 
Department of  Homeland Security 
b)(6) 

Office 

Cell 
(b)(6) 

All foreign national meetings require approval 20 days in advance for 
unclassified visits and 30 days in advance of classified visits. Please coordinate 
with me in advance. 

Subject: Agenda / Revised Quotes 

(b)(6) 

In anticipation of our call on Friday, I thought it would make sense to cover off a few items to include 

a revised quote in case you have any questions. 

Agenda 

Revised quotes (2) 
(b)(5 

• 
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
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Fromlb)(6)  

Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2019 1:24 PM 

Cc: 

b)(6) 

b)(6) 

From: 
To: 

Subject: 
Date: 

Attachments: 

(b)(6) 

 

FW: Agenda / Revised Quotes 

Friday, October 25, 2019 9:58:31 AM 

Venntel Quote - Data Pricing List - DHS S&T 10162019.odf 
Venntel Quote - DHS S&T License Renewal.odf 

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

DHS-001-10083-002465



Venntel, Inc. 
(b)(6) 

DHS-001-10083-002466



Page 152 

Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b)(4) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 

DHS-001-10083-002467



Page 153 

Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b)(4) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 

DHS-001-10083-002468



Page 154 

Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b)(4) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 

DHS-001-10083-002469



Page 155 

Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b)(4) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 

DHS-001-10083-002470



Page 156 

Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b)(4) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 

DHS-001-10083-002471



From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

(b)(6) 

 

Privacy Meeting 
Thursday, October 31, 2019 11:28:15 AM 

Hey 

Any update to the meeting that was to take place yesterday? 

111:1111_1 

Venntel, Inc. 
'11 

DHS-001-10083-002472



From: 

Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2019 3:03 PM 

To 

Cc: 

(b)(6 11. 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

From: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 
Date: 

Attachments: 

(b)(6) 

FW: raw Venntel 

Tuesday, November 12, 2019 3:19:30 PM 

venntel sianal-record-format dailv121.pdf 
1maqe001.pnq 

H• (b)(6) 

  

You sent me the attached pdf during the CBP use case discussion regarding venntel. Is the attached 

chart a list of the exact data information you receive from venntel? 

Attorney - Technology Programs Law Division 

Office of the General Counsel 

Department of Homeland Security 

(Office) 

(Cell) 

This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal and state law governing 

electronic communications and may contain confidential and legally privileged information. If the 

reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, 

distribution, use or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message 

in error, please reply immediately to the sender and delete this message. Thank you. 

Subject: FW: raw Venntel 

Hi (b)(6) 

  

Attached per your request. 

VR, 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Department of Homeland Security 

DHS-001-10083-002473



Science and Technology Directorate 
(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

/ MOBILIZING INNOVATION 
FOR A SECURE WORLD 

DHS-001-10083-002474
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

DHS-001-10083-002476



II,, I. 

DHS-001-10083-002477



From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

RE: raw Venntel 
Tuesday, November 12, 2019 3:19:44 PM 
imaue001.onq 

(b)(6) 

11 

Also — besides Venntel, were you planning to work with any other companies that sell data include 

geolocation information that is gathered from applications on electronic devices? 

Attorney - Technology Programs Law Division 

Office of the General Counsel 

Des artment of Homeland Security 

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

Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2019 3:18 PM 

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

(b)(6).= 

Attorney - Technology Programs Law Division 

Office of the General Counsel 

Department of Homeland Security 

(Office) 

DHS-001-10083-002478



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

DHS-001-10083-002479



/ MOBILIZNG INNOVATION 
FOR A SECURE WNW 

DHS-001-10083-002480



(b)(6) From: 

Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2019 3:18 PM 

To: 

From: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Date: 

Attachments: 

(b)(6) 

Re: raw Venntel 

Wednesday, November 13, 2019 8:38:01 AM 

image001.pnq 

(b)(6) 

It is possible that others will be identified by our process, components or other agencies. We 
do not have anything else on the radar at this point, 

(b)(6) 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From:  

Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2019 3:19:43 PM 

To: (b)(6) 

Cc: (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: raw Venntel 

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

DHS-001-10083-002481



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

Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2019 3.03 PM 

To:  

Cc 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Subject: FW: raw Venntel 

Hi 
(b)(6) 

Attached per your request. 

VR, 

(b)(6) 

Department of Homeland Security 

Science and Technology Directorate 

DHS-001-10083-002482



MOBILIZING INNOVATION 
FOR A SECURE WORLD 

DHS-001-10083-002483



/ MOBILIZNG INNOVATION 
FOR A SECURE WNW 

DHS-001-10083-002484



From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

(b)(6) 

Re: Version 2 
Friday, November 15, 2019 1:03:25 PM 

You guys are gonna love what you see! Tons of improvements and very cool capabilities. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Nov 13, 2019, at 11:39 AM ib)(6) wrote: 

As we mentioned in our last conference call with you, V2 of our portal is 
anticipated to be released in 1st QTR of 2020 and we wanted to see about getting 
on your calendar in the next week or so to provide you and your team a sneak 
peak on V2 of the Venntel Portal. Should be no more than 30 minutes and we'd 
be able to show you the new UI and features of the portal. 

Let me know a good day/time for us to come to Vermont Ave for this 
demonstration. 

Thanks again, 

Venntel, Inc. 
(b)(6) 

DHS-001-10083-002485



From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

Version 2 
Wednesday, November 13, 2019 11:39:44 AM 

(b)(6)11 

As we mentioned in our last conference call with you, V2 of our portal is anticipated to be 
released in 1st QTR of 2020 and we wanted to see about getting on your calendar in the next 
week or so to provide you and your team a sneak peak on V2 of the Venntel Portal. Should 
be no more than 30 minutes and we'd be able to show you the new UI and features of the 
portal. 

Let me know a good day/time for us to come to Vermont Ave for this demonstration. 

Thanks again, 

'11'1111'1 

Venntel, Inc. 

DHS-001-10083-002486



From: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Date: 

(b)(6) 

RE: Version 2 

Friday, November 15, 2019 1:04:20 PM 

Hi (b)(6) 

Thank you for reaching out. I will looks at the calendar and see what is available. At the 
moment, we are looking into December. 

V/ R, 

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

Sent: Friday, November 15, 2019 1:02 PM 

To 

CC: b)(6) 

b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Subject: Re: Version 2 

You guys are gonna love what you see! Tons of improvements and very cool capabilities. 

Sent from my iPhone 

*6) 

(b)(6) On Nov 13, 2019, at 11:39 AM, 

(b)(6) 

As we mentioned in our last conference call with you, V2 of our portal is anticipated to 

be released in 1st QTR of 2020 and we wanted to see about getting on your calendar in 

the next week or so to provide you and your team a sneak peak on V2 of the 

wrote: 

DHS-001-10083-002487



Venntel Portal. Should be no more than 30 minutes and we'd be able to show you the 

new Ul and features of the portal. 

Let me know a good day/time for us to come to Vermont Ave for this demonstration. 

Thanks again, 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Venntel, Inc. 
(b)(6) 

DHS-001-10083-002488



IF(t)IMM EMIE 

(b)(6) 

Data Analytics Technology Center 
Science and Technology Directorate 
Department of Homeland Security 

(b)(6) Office 
Cell 

From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 

RE: Version 2 
Friday, November 15, 2019 1:04:41 PM 

All foreign national meetings require approval 20 days in advance for 
unclassified visits and 30 days in advance of classified visits. Please coordinate 
with me in advance. 

(b)(6) From  

Sent: Friday, November 15, 2019 1:04 PM 

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

DHS-001-10083-002489



From: 

Sent: Friday, November 15, 2019 1:02 PM 

Cc .(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Subject: Re: Version 2 

You guys are gonna love what you see! Tons of improvements and very cool capabilities. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Nov 13, 2019, at 11:39 AM, (b)(6) 'wrote: 

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

DHS-001-10083-002490



(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

From: 

Sent: Friday, November 15, 2019 1:04 PM 

To: 

Cdb)(6) 

From: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Date: 

(b)(6) 

Re: Version 2 

Friday, November 15, 2019 2:18:19 PM 

December is right around the corner so works for me.... Thank you! 

(b)(6) 

On Nov 15, 2019, at 1:04 PM, (b)(6) 

    

 

(b)(6) 

 

wrote: 

   

b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Data Analytics Technology Center 
Science and Technology Directorate 
Department of Homeland Security 

(b)(6) 
Office 
Cell 

b)(6) 

All foreign national meetings require approval 20 days in advance 
for unclassified visits and 30 days in advance of classified visits. 
Please coordinate with me in advance. 

(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: Version 2 

Hi (b)(6) 

Thank you for reaching out. I will looks at the calendar and see what is 
available. At the moment, we are looking into December. 

V/ R, 

(b)(6) 

Data Analytics Technology Center 

DHS-001-10083-002491



b)(6) 

Science and Technology Directorate 
De artment of Homeland Security 

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

Cc: D (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

1(b)(6) 

Subject: Re: Version 2 

You guys are gonna love what you see! Tons of improvements and very cool 

capabilities. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Nov 13, 2019, at 11:39 AM, (b)(6) wrote: 

(b)(6) 

As we mentioned in our last conference call with you, V2 of our portal is 

anticipated to be released in 1st QTR of 2020 and we wanted to see 

about getting on your calendar in the next week or so to provide you and 

your team a sneak peak on V2 of the Venntel Portal. Should be no more 

than 30 minutes and we'd be able to show you the new Ul and features of 

the portal. 

Let me know a good day/time for us to come to Vermont Ave for this 

demonstration. 

Thanks again, 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

DHS-001-10083-002492



Venntel, Inc. 
(b)(6) 

DHS-001-10083-002493
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